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From: Yvonne Bowers

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2018 6:25 PM

To: loshua G. Curtis ' :
Subject: RE: Reply Papers

Please send via certified mail return receipt requested by USPS pursuant 4.4-7 or FedEx or UPS. | need

the use of my computer for my appeal can not chance it crashing by opening up an attachment Reply
Brief. Thanks

Sent from ivizii for Windows 10

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 3:17:30 PM
To: Yvonne Bowers
Subject: Reply Papers

Ms. Bowers:

| attach:

(1) A cover letter to the Court;
{2) The Plaintiff's reply brief; and
{2) The supporting certification of Joshua G. Curtis, Esg.

Thank you.

Joshua G. Curtis, Esq.
Court Plaza South--West Wing
21 Main Street

This message is sent by & lawyer and likaly contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intendad solely for tha use
of the intended recipient who is jikaly the addrassea{s} named zbove, though may not b2 if 2n incorrect email address was
inseried. Any disclosura, sdditiona! review, distribution, copying or use of the information by anycne other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. f you havs received this email and/or attachmenis ang you are not the intended recipiant,
please notify me by immediate reply and delete the original message, 2s any applicable privileges ancfor work product doctrine
arz not being waived. If you are an sttorney in receipt of this emall, you are bound by RPC 4.4{bj and ABA Formal Opinion 82-
413 znd should be guided sccordingly. ' :

{RS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any tax advics contzined in this communication lincluding
zay attachmants] is aot intended of written to be used, and cannot be used or refied upon by you or any other person, for the


mailto:ipshuagcurtjs@grnajj.cpm

From: Joshua G. Curtis -

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Yvonne Bowers

Subject: Re: -

| ask again: are you denYing that you received the envelope?

On-Wed, May 30, 2018 at 3:50 PM, Yvonne Bowers <. -7

e > wroted
if you sent a hard copy, you would have mentioned it in the email. | am not believing this statement

because you waould never have sent an email as well as a hard copy. That is very unusual. | am well
aware of how Lynx manipulates the system. Please send another copy. ASAP.Thanks

Sent from il for Windows 10

From: Joshua G. Curtis <.niuiass s b gl
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:34:13 PM
To: Yvonne Bowers

Subject:

Ms. Bowers:

I sent a hard copy of the reply papers to you via Priority Mail with Confirmed Delivery and Tracking
on May 19, and they arrived at your residence on May 21.

Ve

Are you claiming that you did not receive this envelope?

joshua G. Curtis, Esq.
Court Plaza South--West Wing

P P o T

Wy L

01-342-1700




Fromu Joshua G, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:41 P

Te: Yvonne Bowers

Subject: Re: Re: -

Ms. Bowers:
You're not answering my question. Do you deny receiving the envelope?

On Wed, May 30, 2018 at 4:29 PV, Yvonne Bowers < > wrote:

Azain, i do not believe the Reply Brief was ever sent by priority mail only email. [, know what vou are
trying to do and it will not work this time. |, have a defense that has merit and vou do not know what to
do next. !, just called you at 201-463-4770 around 3:57 pra and no answer sa | left a voice mail on the

answering machine to restate this fact. Peaca

Sent from for Windows 10

Frem: Joshua G. Curiis < S
Sent: Wednesdav, May 30, 2018 3:55:07 P
T6: Yvonne Bowers

Subiget: Re:
l'ask again: are you denving that you received the envelope?
Cn Wed, May 30, 2018 at 3:50 PM, Yvonne Bowers < > wrote:
If you sent a hard €opy, you would have mentioned it in the email. | am not believing this statement

because vou would never have sent an email as weli as a hard copy. That is very unusual. | am well
aware of how Lynx manipulates the system. Please send another copy. ASAP. Thanks

e B
Sent from for Windows 10
From: Joshua G. Curtis < - >

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:34:13 PM
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- another copy of the

JOSHUA G. CURTIS

ATTORNEY AT Law

CourT PLAZA SOUTH — WEST

21 MAIN STREeT
SUITE 210

KENSACK, Nrw JERs=syY 0760,

T Wl._NG
HaAC
Faxl 201-460-1206
ErmarL: ,oshUagcums@gma;l com
May 31, 2018

VIA HAND DELIS ERY
Ms. Yvonne Bowers

83 Woogdhine Avenue
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Re: Lynx v, Bowers
Doel e‘é: No.: ESX-1 C-183.37

4
t

On May 18, 2018, I sent youa cops of the Plamtn"f s 1ep1\' papers via email and
Priori

ority Mail with Delivery Confir mation. I have aitached the USPS receipt as

N evertheless, given vour allegation that I dig not send the papers, I encloze
same papeu now,

Thank yvou.

Joshua G. Curtis

encl.
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< =
o Joshua G. Curtis 93a Q44
exe: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:06 P
&3 Yvonne Bowers

ubizet: Judgmens

w4

4y

Dear Ms. Bowsrs:

You were given 2 Copy of the Orderin Court, but | have atiached a digital copy for vour conven

L 3 £

¢ upon by

1€ oraer or Lyny Assat Sarvices LLC) inthe emount




9ba

ALERT: AS OF APRIL 30, USPS.COM NO LONGER SUPPORTS OUTDATED BROWSER...

USPS Tg’ackﬁﬁg® FAQs > (hitp://Haq.usps.com/?articleid=220800)

-

Track Ancther Package -+

Tracking Number: 9505514365378139210799 Remove X

On Time

Expected Delivery on
MONDAY

by
: 2018@ 8:00pmo

(& Delivered
May 21, 2018 at 11:20 am

Delivered, To Mail Room
NEWARK, NJ 07102

Get Updates \/

Text & Email Updates Vv

Tracking History N

May 21, 2018, 11:20 am
Delivered, To Mail Room
NEWARK, NJ 07102

Your item has been delivered to the mail room at 11:20 am on May 21, 2018 in NEWARK, NJ
07102. '



http://faq.usps.com/7articleSds220900

968

ALERT: AS OF APRIL 30, USPS.COM NO LONGER SUPPORTS OUTDATED BROWSER. ..

USPS Te*’ackng® | ?AQS > (http://fag.usps.com/?articleld=220900) |

~

Track Another Package +

Tracking Number: 9505514365378139210805 Remove X

Your item was returned to the sender on May 22, 2018 at 7:15 am in NEWARK, NJ 07102
because of an incorrect address.

Alert

May 22, 2018 at 7:15 am
No Such Number
NEWARK, NJ 07102

Text & Email Updates : : VAN

Select what types of updates you'd like to receive and how. Send me a notification for:

Text Email

|| All Below Updates

d .| Expected Delivery Updates @)

L | Day of Delivery Updates @


http://faq.usps.com/7articlelds220900%7d
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
OFFICE OF THE CLERK
WASHINGTON, DC 20543-0001

June 24,2021

Yvonne Bowers, Sr.
83 Woodbine Avenue
Newark, NJ 07106

RE: Bowers v. Lynx Asset Services, LLC
NJSC No. 084824

Dear Ms. Bowers, Sr.:

The above-entitled petition for writ of certiorari was postmarked June 21, 2021 and
received June 23, 2021. The papers are returned for the following reason(s):

No motion for leave to proceed in forma pauperis, signed by the petitioner or by
counsel. is attached. Rules 33.2 and 39. The motion must be signed.

No notarized affidavit or declaration of i ndigency is attached. Rule 39. You may
use the enclosed form.

Please be advised if you intend to pay the filing fee, please attach a check or
money order in the amount of $300.00 to the filing when resubmitting the petition
to the Court.

Please correct and resubmit as soon as possible. Unless the petition is submitted to
this Office in corrected form within 60 days of the date of this letter, the petition will
not be filed. Rule 14.5. '

A copy of the corrected petition must be served on opposing counsel.

When making the required corrections to a petition, no change to the substance of the
petition may be made.

Sincerely, ,
Scott S. Hamis, Clerk

B_\';: __:'"/

Susa_)i Ifﬁmpong
(202) 479-3039
Enclosures
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